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TO: Irene Montelongo
Director, Docket Management

FROM: Kennedy R. Meier
Legal Division

DATE:  June 20, 2018

RE: Docket No. 48099: Lester Brown II's Appeal of the Cost of Obtaining Service from Paint Creek
Water Supply Corporation

1 am the attorney of record for Commission Staff in this docket. Please accept this letter as notice that

I will be out of the office on vacation from June 21 through July 10, 2018. I respectfully request that no

hearings, depositions, or similar matters be scheduled during this time period. Please reach out to Staff

paralegal Bernice Cervantes-Cox with any urgent matters regarding this docket at (512) 936-7271 or

bernice.cox@puc.texas.gov. I appreciate all parties’ consideration in this regard.

Sincerel

_Kénnedy R. Mei
State Bar No 819

1701 N. Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78711-3326
(512) 936-7265

(512) 936-7268 (facsimile)
kennedy.meier@puc.texas.gov

PuBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
LEGAL DIVISION
cc: Parties of Record

@ Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer

1701 N. Congress Avenue PO Box 13326 Austin, TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax: 512/936-7003 web site: www.puc.texas.gov

{0




)



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

